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Brandy Butler

From: Brandy Butler on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Friday, July 07, 2017 8:09 AM
To: 'Linda Peng'
Cc: Nonnye Grant
Subject: RE: Please help change the company information 

Good morning Ms. Peng,  
 
We are in receipt of your attached change of information.  We are forwarding your message to Nonnye Grant 
as she updates the company information in our Master Commission Directory.  If she has any questions, she 
will be in contact with you. 
 
Thank you for your information. 
 
Brandy Butler 
Commission Deputy Clerk I 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Phone: (850) 413-7123 
 
From: Linda Peng [mailto:lindapeng@comnet-telecom.com]  
Sent: Thursday, July 06, 2017 6:42 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Please help change the company information  
 
Hi  ,  
Attached please find the change of information on Regulated Utility   Form ,  
We would like to change the contact e-mail address.  
 
Thanks  
 
 
Linda Peng  
General Manager , HR & Admin  
Office: 213-4881951 Ext: 7299 
Fax: 2134881491 
ComNet ComNet (USA) LLC  
A subsidiary of  CITIC TELECOM INTERNATIONAL 
 




